Mastercreation TFS

From: Sandeep Bhardwaj

Sent: 18 March 2024 16:48

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Manoj Kumar; Sunil Ojha; Sunil Sharma; Ravi Shanker
Subject: FW: require document to unblock BHUB code
Attachments: Odisha.pdf; New PAN.PDF; 37163066 Bank Account (1).pdf
Importance: High

Dear Omkar

Please unblock Vendor code- V1803.

Regards

Sandeep Bhardwaj

From: Kumar Srivastava, Ajay <ajay.kumar.srivastava@effem.com>

Sent: 18 March 2024 16:43

To: Sharma, Abhishek <abhishek.sharma@effem.com>; kumar, lalit (Contractor) <lalit.kumar2 @effem.com>;
Sandeep Bhardwaj <delhi.buyer2 @travelretail.in>

Subject: RE: require document to unblock BHUB code

Importance: High

You don't often get email from ajay.kumar.srivastava@effem.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sandeep,

Please share the VRF.

@kumar, lalit (Contractor) please fill the details in VRF & share it to Sandeep.

Thanks
Ajay

From: Sharma, Abhishek <abhishek.sharma@effem.com>

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 4:36 PM

To: kumar, lalit (Contractor) lalit.kumar2 @effem.com; Kumar Srivastava, Ajay ajay.kumar.srivastava@effem.com
Subject: RE: require document to unblock BHUB code

Adding Lalit



From: Sharma, Abhishek <abhishek.sharma@effem.com>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 4:36 PM

To: kumar, lalit (Contractor) <lalit.kumar2 @effem.com>
Subject: FW: require document to unblock BHUB code

From: Sandeep Bhardwaj <delhi.buyer2 @travelretail.in>

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 4:19 PM

To: Sharma, Abhishek <abhishek.sharma@effem.com>

Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; Sunil Ojha <sunil.ojha@travelretail.in>; Sunil Sharma
<sunil.sharma@travelretail.in>

Subject: require document to unblock BHUB code

[EXTERNAL]

Dear Abhishek

Please provide below documents to unblock Bhubaneshwar vendor code V1803.

1 VRF

2-GST

3-CIN

4 MSME

5 Pan card

6 — Cancelled cheque

Regards

Sandeep Bhardwaj



